
From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Redacted 

8/21/2012 1:19:15 PM 
Redacted 

Hughes, John (Reg Rel) f/Q=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); 
Redacted 

Redacted lester.wong@epue.ea.gov 
(lester.wong@epue.ea.gov); dallas.cooper@epuc.ea.gov 
tdallas.cooncr@cnuc.ca.gov'): erik.iuul@cr)uc.ca.gov terik.iuul@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Redacted 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Rosters/Transactions - 8/21/2012 

One additional transaction I neglected to include: 

WISHFUL THINKERS: Release Dempster(6P), call up Venters(6P) - $12.50. (My 
hearing is not as good as before and Venters sounded like Dempster! So forgive my 
error.) 

Redacted From: 
Redacted 

"lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov" <lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov>; "dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.gov' 
<dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.qov>; "erik.iuul@cpuc.ca.qov" <erik.iuul@cpuc.ca.qov>; 
Redacted 

i8hs@pge.com" <j8hs@pge.com>; Redacted Redacted 

Redacted 

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 12:10 PM 
Subject: Rosters/Transactions - 8/21/2012 

SB GT&S 0446747 

mailto:lester.wong@epue.ea.gov
mailto:terik.iuul@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.qov
mailto:erik.iuul@cpuc.ca.qov
mailto:erik.iuul@cpuc.ca.qov
mailto:i8hs@pge.com
mailto:j8hs@pge.com

